

Auraria Campus Police Department Community Advisory Board

Date:Thursday, April 22, 2021Location:Zoom Conference

Call to Order

The April 22, 2021 meeting of the Auraria Campus Police Department Community Advisory Board (ACPD CAB) was called to order at 3:33 pm.

In attendance: Queen Pompee, Megan Cullen, Marcia Walsh-Aziz, Andrea Goldblum, Elena Getto, Alexis Nakabayashi, Lauren Gutierrez, Cassy Cadwallader, Rosanna Sweeney, Lisa Tafoya, Commander Jason Mollendor, Judy Montero, Cody Phelps, Leora Joseph, Shea Swauger, Thomas Beck

Absent: Hannah White, Katelynn Dugan, Charles Musiba, Nahum Kisner

Approval of Minutes

Approval of the April 8, 2021 ACPD CAB meeting minutes were motioned by Megan Cullen and seconded by Andrea Goldblum. The motioned passed unanimously.

Public Comment

Public Comment was given.

Introductions of Leora Joseph, new counsel for AHEC Introduction of Shea Swauger from Anti-Racism Advocacy and Action (AAA) community group, planning on having a member attend each meeting.

Chairperson's Report

Marcia Walsh-Aziz informed the board of the process to fill the open CU Denver Student board position. Applications are due April 29.

Information Items

A. Guest Speaker: Thomas Beck, Chair of CU Denver Faculty Assembly Ethnic Diversity Committee

Thomas Beck presented information about the Ethnic Diversity Committee, a subcommittee of the CU Denver Faculty Assembly and the current efforts of the committee that relate to the ACPD CAB such as police violence, violence driven by hate, and supporting DACA students.

B. Social Media Presence

Marcia Walsh-Aziz opened up a discussion about ACPD CAB having their own social media based on the need to support two way communication between the CAB and the campus community. The board is supportive of ACPD CAB having their own social media presence.

On a separate note, the CAB believe the ACPD should have their own social media presence to help with community collaboration, connection, and keeping the campus informed during dangerous situations.

C. Emergency Communications AEC Statement

Megan Cullen brought up the follow-up email communication from the Auraria Executives Council (AEC) regarding emergency communication. The communication from the AEC addressed concerns that were raised after an emergency situation on campus: <u>https://t.e2ma.net/message/orv1qk/ozh8sl</u>

D. Board Statements

Megan Cullen asked the board to discuss and approve a statement written by the board officers in response to the Derek Chauvin trial verdict. Andrea motioned to approve the message and Marcia seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve this message to come from the ACPD CAB and to be posted for community viewing. The board also discussed when it might be appropriate for the board to make statements in the future.

Action Items

A. Members for Policy & Procedural Review Working Group

The board previously created a subcommittee to review and offer feedback on Auraria Campus Police Department policies and procedures. Megan Cullen asked the board for volunteers to join the subcommittee. Rosanna Sweeney, Andrea Goldblum, LisaTafoya, Alexis Nakabayashi, Cassy Cadwallader, and Lauren Gutierrez joined the committee.

B. Campus Climate Survey Working Group

Megan Cullen proposed a subcommittee or working group to look at ACPD CAB hosting a data gathering survey about police and community relations. The original survey and community engagement committee containing Lauren, Megan, Elena, & Cassy would be interested in taking this on. The board will continue to discuss this topic at a future meeting.

Board Comments/Announcements

None.

Proposed Agenda Items for Future Meetings

A. May 6: Guest Speaker, Brooke Trujillo (CU Denver Associate Dean of Wellness & Safety)

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 pm.